@ fipleX

COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Electromagnetic Devices for Radio Communications Systems

25th of February 2021
Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, FL 32669

Re: FCCID: P3TDH7S-4B
To Whom It May Concern:

Our FCC ID: P3TDH7S-4B has two models; DH7S-A-7S33AR1, DH7S-D-7S33AR1.

This product is Public Safety Centric DAS, the difference between the models is the power supply,
one of them works in DC and the other one works in AC

Sincerely,

Dated this 25™ day of February 2021

By:

Nicolas Dovale Perez
Printed

On behalf of: Fiplex Communications, Inc
Telephone: +1 305 884 8991

2101 NW 79th Ave. Miami, FL 33122. United States
Phone: (305)884-8991 . Fax: (305)884-4041 . E-mail: info@fiplex.com . www.fiplex.com
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